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Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2014 11:17 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Center for Advanced Reproductive Services 14-31921-DTR

Leslie, 
 
Please add the below to this Determination record. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Farrell, Cara [mailto:CFarrell@womenshealthusa.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 3:16 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: RE: Center for Advanced Reproductive Services 14-31921-DTR 
 
Dear Atty. Hansted, 
 
Responses to your questions are provided below. Please note that the proposed location of the new facility is less than 
three miles from the existing facility, and no changes are being made to the scope of services offered. Therefore, we fully 
expect the payer mix to remain the same as current, and that the population served will be from the same areas as 
currently served. 
 
1. Current location: 263 Farmington Avenue, Dowling South, Farmington, CT 06030 
2. Proposed new location: 2 Batterson Park Road, Farmington, CT 06032 
3. Current payer mix: 80% insurance, 20% self pay (additional details below) 
4. Projected payer mix after move: 80% insurance, 20% self pay (no change) 
5. Current population served: All of Connecticut except Fairfield County; Western Rhode Island; Southwestern 

Massachusetts 
6. Proposed population served: All of Connecticut except Fairfield County, Western Rhode Island; Southwestern 

Massachusetts (no change) 
 
Of the 80% covered by insurance, the insurance breakdown is as follows: 

 Blue Cross CT: 40.4%  
 Aetna: 14.9%  
 ConnectiCare: 14.0%  
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 CIGNA: 8.9%  
 Optum: 8.4%  
 United: 6.6%  
 Oxford: 1.1%  
 All other insurances: 5.7%  

 
I hope this information is helpful but please feel free to reach out to me if you have any other questions or need additional 
documentation. 
 
Thank you, 
Cara Farrell 

From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 11:39 AM 
To: Farrell, Cara 
Subject: Center for Advanced Reproductive Services 14-31921-DTR 
 
Dear Ms. Farrell, 
 
I am in receipt of your letter dated June 9, 2014 regarding the relocation of the Center for Advanced Reproductive 
Services.  In order for my office to issue a determination I will need the following information: 
 

1. Address of current location; 
2. Address of proposed new location; 
3. Current payer mix; 
4. Projected payer mix after move; 
5. Current population served (include service area); and 
6. Proposed population served after move (include service area) 

 
 
Thank you. 
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
 








